

## Site Council Meeting August 31, 2022

1. Attendance
2. Approval of Minutes from June
3. Old Business
  - a. Bathroom renovations
  - b. Things needing to be cleaned up, cleaned out around the school
  - c. Projects needing attention
  - d. Front Office remodel
  - e. New hires
4. New Business
  - a. Calendar of school events
  - b. Fall Events
  - c. Athletics/Activities
  - d. Foods room
  - e. Master Schedule
5. Postings
  - a. Girls Basketball
  - b. Girls Softball
6. Staff PD plans for 2022-2023
7. Praise for Custodians/Recognition
8. Safety Concerns for 2022-2023
  - a. AEDs
  - b. First Aid Kits in rooms
  - c. Jessica Falkehagen is the new Crisis Management Coordinator
  - d. Travis Howard is the safety coordinator at HVHS
9. Special Guest-Brittany Franco
  - a. Tell us how week 1 went?
  - b. Tell us about your transition into HVHS
  - c. Student report
10. FFA Guest-Trinity Shodin
  - a. Activities-past/present/future
11. New Leadership leaders
  - a. Aaron Skinner, Ben Bickle
12. Site Council
  - a. Review protocols
13. 21st Century Activities
  - a. Last year of grant
  - b. Activities start September 26th
    - i. Mountain Biking? Banner making?
14. Bell Schedules
  - a. Several bell schedules made and shared with staff for special events
15. Guest Speaker on September 12th-Kate
16. Adjourn